
City Council
www. phoen ixoregon.gov

541-535-1955

City of Phoenix
Heart of the Rogue Valley

City Council Meeting
Agenda

January 02, 2024
6:30 p.m. Public Meeting

Hybrid Meeting in Person and Via Zoom
Phoenix Plaza Civic Center 220 N. Main St.Nia Zoom

A complete agenda packet is available on the city’s website. This meeting is being conducted in person and
virtually to allow for public participation. A recording of the meeting in its entirety will be posted to
www.phoenixoreqon.qov. To comment on agenda items, please write your name on the sign-in sheet and
include the item number if attending via Zoom raise your hand when the topic is discussed by Council. If
you need special accommodations, please give the City Recorder 72-hours prior notice.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
htts://us06web.zoom. usIjI83 I 04447900?pwd=eglj2ie5ANyjiGLOcciDAP2SOlZFvYq.poHvOKlowLT
YPzDN
Passcode: 643963

Or One tap mobile: +1 346 248 7799,
83104447900#, *643963# US

Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality,
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+16694449171 us
+1 669 900 6833 us (San Jose)
+1 719 3594580 US
+1 253 205 0468 Us
+1 253 215 8782 Us (Tacoma)
+1 929 205 6099 U5 (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 us
+1 305 224 1968 Us
+1 309 205 3325 Us
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 us
+1 564217 2000 US
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 689 278 1000 Us

(Washington DC)

Webinar ID: 831 0444 7900
Passcode: 643963
International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kccWuUoZxe

83104447900#, *643963# US (Houston) +1 669 444 9171,

dial a number based on your current location):

City of Phoenix, Council Meeting Agenda
1



1. Call to Order I Roll Call I Confirmation of a Quorum
Except as provided in Section 33 of the City Charter a minimum of four Council Members are needed for
a quorum and to conduct city business. If the Mayor is needed to establish a quorum, then he/she may
become a voting member for that meeting (Phoenix Municipal Code, Chap. 2.28.020.A.4).

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Presentations
a. State of the City — Mayor Terry Baker

4. Public Comments
This item is for persons wanting to present information or raise an issue, not on the agenda. Each person
shall be limited to three minutes and may not allocate their time to others unless authorized by the
Presiding Officer. To comment please write your name on the sign-in sheet. When your name is called,
step fo,’ward to the podium and state your name and address for the record. If attending virtually, please
raise your hand and wait to be allowed to speak. When your name is called, please unmute yourself and
state your name and address for the record. (In accordance with state law, a recording of the meeting
will be available at city hall, but only your name will be included in the meeting minutes). While the
Council or staff may briefly respond to your statement or question, the law does not permit action on,
or extended discussion of; any item not on the agenda except under special circumstances.

5. Consent Agenda
Items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be adopted by one motion. There will be
no separate discussion of these items unless it is requested by a member of the Council or staff
If so requested, that item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and considered separately immediately
following approval of the remaining items.

a. Reports for Information & Possible Action:
1.

b. Minutes to Approve and File:
1. Minutes from City Council Meeting December 04, 2023 5

6. Consent Agenda Items Pulled for Discussion

7. New Business
a. Planning Commission Application 9
b. Appointment of 2024 Council President 13
c. Appointment of 2024 Council Vice-President 14
d. Discussion — Council Appointments to Community and Regional Board/Committee,...15
8. Ordinance: ReadinglAdoption

9. Staff Reports
a. City Attorney
b. City Manager
c. Deputy City Manager

10. Mayor and Council Comments I Reports

City of Phoenix, Council Meeting Agenda
2



Any Coundior may make an announcement or raise any item of business that is not on the agenda.
While other Councilors or city staff may briefly respond or comment the law does not permit action on,
or extended discussion oI any item not on the agenda except under special circumstances. If extended
deliberation or potential action on a matter is desired, Council may direct staff to place the item on a
future meeting agenda.

11. Adjournment

City of Phoenix, Council Meeting Agenda
3



City of Phoenix
Heart of the Rogue Valley

To be scheduled: City Council
• Appoint Budget Officer & Approve Budget Calendar — January 16th

• Resolution Establishing City Officials for Signing — January 16th

• Monument Policy — January 16th

• Camping Ordinance — TBS
• Annual Police Report — TBS
• Ordinance Park and Steet Utility Billing Rates — TBS
• Ordinance Parks and Street SDC - TBS

To be scheduled: PHURA
• Annual Report — TBS
• Appointment Chair - March 1 8th

• Appointment Vice-Chair — March 1 8th

• Budget Calendar — March 1 8th

Upcoming City of Phoenix Meetings:

January 16, 2024

January 18, 2024

January 22, 2024

February 05, 2024

February 12, 2024

February 15, 2024

February 20, 2024

City Council Meeting (Tuesday)
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting
6:00 pm at 220 N. Main St.

Planning Commission Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

City Council Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

Planning Commission Meeting
6:30 pm at 220 N. Man St.

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting
6:00 pm at 220 N. Main St.

City Council Meeting (Tuesday)
6:30 pm at 220 N. Main St.

All of the above meetings are tentative and are subject to change.

Future agenda summary 01/02/24

City Council Agenda Report
4



City Council Meeting
Hybrid Meeting in Person and Via Zoom

Monday, December 04, 2023

City Council’s hybrid meeting to order on Monday, December 04,

____

I
Terry Baker, Karen Shrader, Angie Vermillion,
Clauson, Krista Peterson, Larry Dickson and
Shainholtz

Eric Swanson, City Manaber
Bonnie Pickett, City Recorder 5
Joe Slaughter, Deputy City Manager
Derek Bowker, Chief of Police
Chris Stephenson, PW Superintendent
Doug McGeary, City Attorney

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. PRESENTATION II
a. Employee Promotions — Police/Public Works

City Manager Eric Swanson ske about his involvement in the selection process for
the two new sergeants that Chief Bowker will announce shortly. He noted that working
with Chris Stephenson In Public Works has been a privilege, confirming his dedication
to the job.

Chief Bowker thanked the Council and Budget Committee for supporting the two new
sergeant positions. He announced that Officer Hull and Officer Bailey had been
selected to fill the two Sergeants’ positions. Chief Bowker noted that Officer Hull has
just over 19 4 years in law enforcement, and Officer Bailey has 17 % years of
experience in law enforcement.

Deputy City Manager Joe Slaughter announced that Chris Stephenson had been
promoted to the position of Public Works Superintendent; with his five years of the job
and vast knowledge of the job, he was a perfect fit for the position. His team respects
him, and he leads by example.

b. David McKay, HMK — Government and Public Safety Center Update

1. CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Baker called the
2023, at 6:32 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
PRESENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

5%

Scott
Jillian

V

A

City Council Meeting Minutes — December 04. 2023

5



Mr. Swanson presented the monthly update on the Government and Public Safety
Center. He spoke about staff being able to visit the site to see the progress of the
building.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:
None

5.
a.

CONSENT AGENDA.
Rerorts for Information & Possible Action:
1. Addendum to Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement
2. Intergovernmental Partnership Agreement — ePermit System and Services
3. Correcting Clerical Error on Ordinance No. 1034

b. Minutes to Arprove and File:
1. Minutes from City Council Meeting November 06, 2023.

Motion: I Move to Approve the Consent Agenda. MOVED BY VERMILLION,
SECONDED BY SHAINHOLTZ.

ROLL CALL VOTE AS FOLLOWS:
Ayes: Vermillion, Shainholtz, Peterson, Clauson, Dickson, Shrader
MOTION APPROVED WITH SIX AYES

6. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION:

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Parks and Recreation Committee Peace Pole

Mark Peterson, Parks and Recreation Committee, presented the Committee’s
recommendation for a Peace Pole in Blue Heron Park.

Councilor Peterson noted the pole will be placed in the pollinator garden.

The Council spoke about the need for a policy on the standards for putting up Peace
Poles in the City of Phoenix Parks.

Doug McGeary advised that creating a standardized policy on placing Peace Poles in
Phoenix Parks is a good idea.

Motion: I Move to Table the Topic Until we Have a Monument Policy at the Next City
Council Meeting. MOVED BY SHAINHOLTZ, SECONDED BY VERMILLION.

ROLL CALL VOTE AS FOLLOWS:
Ayes: Shainholtz, Vermillion, Shrader, Peterson, Clauson, Dickson
MOTION APPROVED WITH SIX AYES

City Council Meeting Minutes — December 04, 2023

6



8. ORDINANCE: READING I ADOPTION:

9. STAFF REPORT:
a. City Attorney Doug McGeary, no comment

b. City Manager Eric Swanson noted that the second Council meeting in December has
been canceled. He spoke about looking back over the past year, noting some of the
accomplishments due to the support of the City Council, staff, and the community. Mr.
Swanson stated that the best way to describe all that has occurred as divine.

“4

c. Deputy City Manager Joe Slaughter spoke about the scale of things over the past year
and the exciting upcoming projects. He noted that the collaboration on projects with the
City of Medford has been refreshing. Mr. Slaughter stated none of the accomplishments
over the last year would have been possible without the support of the Council.

10. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENT I REPORTS:
Councilor Dickson stated that working with the other couhcilors is a great privilege. He
noted that he anticipates a fantastic 2024 for Phoenix. Councilor Dickson wished the
Council a Merry Christmas.

Councilor Shrader spoke about the Rogue Valley Area Commission on Transportation
(RVACT) meeting she attended, giving an update on the 2027-2030 Statewide
Transportation Improvement program. She noted that Christmas Tree Lighting this year
was a success, and everyone had a good time. Councilor Shrader wished everyone a
Merry Christmas.

Councilor Vermillion Øoke about all the good things that have happened over the past
year in Phoenix. She stated she is very blessed and thankful for all the staff has done.
Councilor Vermillion noted that the Christmas lights look great and wished everyone a
Merry Christmas.

Councilor Peterson spoke abou mazing things that have happened over the past
year in Phoenix. She noted that the New Government and Public Safety Center looks
better than expected. Councilor Peterson attended the PAC Wall Grand opening and the
Christmas tree lighting, which were excellent. She noted that this Saturday will be the
Parks and Recreation Committee Bulb Planting Event in Blue Heron Park at 10:00 a.m.
Councilor Petersonongratulated Chris Stephenson on his new position and thanked him
for all his hard work. She stated that she was thankful for the two new Police Sergeants.
Councilor Peterson wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

Councilor Clauson noted that he was asked to speak at the Rotary meeting, where he
presented everything that happened in Phoenix. He stated that the Christmas Tree
lighting had a big turnout and that all the decorations looked great. Councilor Clauson
wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

City Council Meeting Minutes — December 04, 2023

7



Councilor Shainholtz noted the Christmas Tree lighting was great. She stated that being
on the Council is cool and that she is thankful for all the support. Councilor Shainholtz
congratulated Mr. Stephenson on his new position. She wished everyone a Merry
Christmas.

County Commissioner Dave Dotterrer noted he had the privilege of Chairing
Congressman Bentz Service Academy Selection Board last Wednesday, where they
interviewed 14 people in person. He noted the estimates for the new jail have come in,
and the County is looking for $200,000,000 for 400 beds and $340,000,000 for 900 beds.
Commissioner Dotterrer noted the topics of focus for the Oregon Legislator and
expressed his concern that they may be focusing on too many things. He spoke about
the State Legislator using the word accountability when speaking about how local
governments spend the money, noting that some Counties have turned services they
used to provide back to the State since the State is telling the County how to run things
without providing financial assistance.

Mayor Baker spoke about all of the accomplishments of the Council and staff over the
past year, noting the sky is the limit when it comes to all the good things we can do for
the citizens of Phoenix. He noted that he didn’t expect the turnout for the Christmas Tree
lighting, but the people of Phoenix want to be a part of what is happening in Phoenix,
even in the pouring rain. Mayor Baker spoke about being grateful for the Council and
staff and how they honestly care about the residents of Phoenix. He shared a story about
Officer Aaron Hull’s father and how his influence affected his path in life. Mayor Baker
noted that he will present at the first meeting in January to recap the past year. He
wrapped up the meeting by wishing everyone a Merry Christmas.

11. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Bonnie Pickett
City Recorder

City Council Meeting Minutes — December 04, 2023

8



Agenda Item #7a.

Agenda Report
City of Phoenix to Mayor and Council
Heart of the Rogue Valley

Agenda item title: Appointment of Melissa Schneyder to the Planning Commission

Meeting Date: January 02, 2024

From: Bonnie Pickett, City Recorder

Action: X Motion, Ordinance, Resolution, Information only, Other

SUMMARY
Please see the attached application for a seat on the Planning Commission. The term of
this appointment will end December 31, 2024.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Currently, we have two open seats on the Planning Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

RECOMMENDATION
If Council concurs, the Mayor will appoint Melissa Schneyder to the Planning Commission
to serve the remaining four-year term ending December 31, 2024.

PROPOSED MOTION
“I move appoint Melissa Schneyder to the Planning Commission with a term ending on
December 31, 2024.”

ATTACHMENTS
Melissa Schneyder Planning Commission Application

City Council Agenda Report
9



Planning Commission Application
112 W. 2nd St. P0 Box 330 - Phoenix. OR 97535 oh. (5411 535-1955

OlE PHr

—. I

O•R•E’G•O•N

APPLCATION INFORMAITON

Melissa
First

97535
State Zip Code

________

97535
State Zip code

QUESTIONARIE

1. Please give a statement indicating reason von would like to serve on the Planning Commission.
I would like to serve on the Planning ComissKin because I see it as an opportunity to be involved in the rebuilding and gwwtfl of the community that I love.

2. What personal and/or professional experience do you possess that will help you to be a great planning
commissioner for the City o Phoenix? I have experience professionally in reading detailed plans and interpreting the information.

I also have personal experience serving on the Phoenix Parks Committee and working with a group of people for the benefit of the community.

I like the people and the feeling of community that is in Phoenix.
3. What do you like best about livrng in Phoenix?

_______________________________________________________

4. What one thing would make Phoenix a better place to live?

in the evenings

A gathering place for residents to hang out and enjoy food/beverages

Name: Schneyder

L Phoenix OR
Citt1

Phoenix

Street Address:

Mailing Address:

Telephone N

E-mail Address:

Design EngineerOccupation:

Cztii

OR

I Vork plioiwI Years of Residency in Phoenix: 2.5

Place of Employment:
Highway Products, Inc

2

10



5. What is an example of a great city, neighborhood, or other place, and what makes it great?

Skagway, AK seemed to have a real sense of community when I worked there as a tour guide.

Possibly because it was such an isolated community and there were limited activities, it

seemed like the residents appreciated the available activities so much more.

I am most interested and concerned
6. Are there any city planning issues that most interest or concern you?

in pedestrian/bicycle infrastructure as well as parks. Those two things contribute greatly to the livability of a community.

7. Do you feel as a citizen of the community that you are able to provide objective recommendations on
various land-use applications and other issues? Yes.

8. Do you feel you have any conflicts of interest that may arise due to your appointment to the PC?

No, unless my involvement with the Parks Committee becomes a conflict in some way.

9. List any special skills, interests, and hobbies that you believe would bring special value to your ability to
serve on this board: Walking, jogging, bicycling, and gardening (landscape maintenance) are the most relevant interests and hobbies that I have.

As a former employee of the City of Grants Pass Parks Dept, I have knowledge and appreciation of the challenges facing community parks.

I have some experience in helping with the evelopment of large parks-related projects

I head about this position by attending a Planning commission meeting
10. How did you hear about this position?

11. Would you be interested in serving on advisory board in the future? Possibly

3

11



OTHER VOLUNTEER BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITFEE EXPERIENCE

Organization 1:
Phoenix Parks Committee

Name

Address

Role: Vice Chair and acting secretary

Type

12/2021
Start Date

Phone Number

current
End Date

If you are still serving in this capacity, do you foresee any conflicts between this board and the position you currently

Yes No

Organization 1: Piqua Tree Committee

Piqua, OH
Name

Address

Type

2007
Start Date

Phone Number

2011
End Date

Role: Chairperson

If you are still serving in this capacity, do you foresee any conflicts between this board and the position you currently

Yes No

Justin Biskeborn

Krista Peterson

My signature affirms that the information in this application is true to the best of my knowledge. I understand
that misrepresentation and/or omission of facts are cause for removal from any advisory board, committee or
commission I may be appointed to. All information/documentation related to service on this board is subject to
public record disclosure.

Signature: Melissa Schneyder Date: 12/14/2023

Please return this application to the City Recorder, 112 W. 2nd St., P. 0. Box 330, Phoenix, OR 97535 or
bonnie.pickett@phoenixoregon.gov

hold?

hold?

Andrew Wentz
Name

REFERENCES

Name

Phone Number

Former Coworker/Friend

Name

I
Related

Former Coworker/Frien

Phone Number

Related

City Council Liaison to Parks Committee

Related

4

12



Agenda Item #: 7b.

City of Phoenix
Heart of the Rogue Valley

Agenda item title: Appointment of 2024 City Council President

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Section 9. Council President. At its first meeting each year, the council must elect a
president from its membership. The president presides in the absence of the Mayor, acts
as Mayor when he/she is unable to perform his/her duties, and becomes Mayor when
there is a vacancy in the office of Mayor. Upon the Council President’s ascendancy to
Mayor, the council vice president becomes council president and the council must elect a
new council vice president from its membership.

COUNCIL GOALS SUPPORTED
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

PROPOSED MOTION
I move to appoint

____

to serve as the 2024 Council President.”

ATTACHMENTS
N/A

Agenda Report
to Mayor and Council

Meeting Date: January 02, 2024

From Bonnie Pickett, City Recorder

Action: X Motion, Ordinance, X Information only,

SUMMARY
Per the City Charter, adopted November 3, 2015, Chapter III: Form of Government:

City Council Agenda Report
13



Meeting Date: January 02, 2024

From Bonnie Pickett, City Recorder

Action: X Motion, Information only,

SUMMARY
Per the City Charter, adopted November 3, 2015, Chapter III: Form of Government:

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Section 10. Council Vice President. At its first meeting each year, the Council shall appoint
a vice president from its membership. The vice president presides in the absence of the
Mayor and council president and acts as Mayor when the mayor and Council president are
unable to perform their duties.

COUNCIL GOALS SUPPORTED
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

PROPOSED MOTION
I move to appoint

____

to serve as the 2024 Council Vice-President.”

ATTACHMENTS
N/A

City of Phoenix
Heart of the Rogue Valley

Agenda item title: Appointment of 2024 City Council Vice-President

Agenda Item #: 7c.

Agenda Report
to Mayor and Council

City Council Agenda Report
14



C
om

m
un

it
y!

P
u

rp
o

se
!C

h
ar

g
e

M
ee

ti
ng

C
ou

nc
il

R
eg

io
na

l
F

re
q

u
en

cy
L

ia
is

on

P
ar

k
s

an
d

T
o

ad
vi

se
th

e
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il
an

d
co

nd
uc

t
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

to
en

ri
ch

th
e

liv
es

of
M

on
th

ly
,
3

T
hu

r.
6:

00
pm

C
ou

nc
il

or
P

et
er

so
n

R
ec

re
at

io
n

P
ho

en
ix

re
si

de
nt

s
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
be

tt
er

m
en

t
an

d
us

e
of

pa
rk

s.
P

G
C

C
o
m

m
it

te
e

(P
R

C
)

m
ay

co
nd

uc
t

st
ud

ie
s,

ho
ld

he
ar

in
gs

,
pr

ep
ar

e
re

po
rt

s,
an

d
re

co
m

m
en

d
on

its
ow

n
in

iti
at

iv
e

or
at

th
e

re
qu

es
t

of
th

e
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il.

R
og

ue
V

al
le

y
C

ou
nc

il
of

T
o

pr
ov

id
e

a
re

gi
on

al
re

so
ur

ce
fo

r
te

ch
ni

ca
l

ex
pe

rt
is

e
an

d
pr

oj
ec

t
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
ts

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

as
w

el
l

as
a

co
ll

ec
ti

ve
vo

ic
e

fo
r

th
e

re
gi

on
w

he
n

ty
p.

M
on

th
ly

,
4t

h
W

ed
.,

no
on

M
ay

or
B

ak
er

(R
V

C
O

G
)

B
oa

rd
of

w
or

ki
ng

w
ith

th
e

st
at

e
or

fe
de

ra
l

go
ve

rn
m

en
t.

D
ir

ec
to

rs

R
og

ue
V

al
le

y
M

et
ro

po
li

ta
n

T
o

es
ta

bl
is

h
a

lo
ca

l
fo

ru
m

fo
r

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
de

ci
si

on
m

ak
in

g;
P

la
n
n
in

g
ev

al
ua

te
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

;
de

ve
lo

p
an

d
up

da
te

lo
ng

-r
an

ge
M

on
th

ly
,

4t
h

T
ue

s,
2:

00
p.

m
.

C
ou

nc
il

or
V

er
m

ill
io

n
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

re
gi

on
al

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
pl

an
e;

de
ve

lo
p

a
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
(R

V
M

PO
)

P
ol

ic
y

P
ro

gr
am

(T
IP

);
an

d
pr

om
ot

e
pu

bl
ic

in
vo

lv
em

en
t.

B
oa

rd

E
ve

ry
ot

he
r

m
on

th
,

2n
d

R
og

ue
V

al
le

y
A

re
a

T
o

pr
io

ri
tiz

e
st

at
e

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

an
d

ca
pi

ta
l

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

on
T

ue
sd

ay
,

at
9:

00
-1

1:
30

a.
m

.
C

ou
nc

il
or

S
hr

ad
er

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

;
ad

vo
ca

te
fo

r
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

on
be

ha
lf

of
(O

D
O

T
W

hi
te

C
ity

or
G

ra
nt

s
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
th

e
ar

ea
.

(R
V

A
C

T
)

P
as

s
C

ou
nc

il
C

ha
m

be
rs

)

E
nv

is
io

n
B

ea
r

E
nv

is
io

n
B

ea
r

C
re

ek
w

ill
ex

pl
or

e
re

cr
ea

ti
on

an
d

ec
on

om
ic

M
ee

t
w

he
n

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
C

ou
nc

il
or

C
la

us
on

C
re

ek
P

ol
ic

y
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s,

na
tu

ra
l

re
so

ur
ce

s
en

ha
nc

em
en

t,
G

ro
up

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
co

nn
ec

ti
vi

ty
w

hi
le

al
so

in
fo

rm
in

g
its

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

,
se

cu
ri

ty
,

fu
nd

in
g,

an
d

ov
er

al
l

go
ve

rn
an

ce
.

L
ea

g
u
e

of
O

re
go

n
L

O
C

A
nn

ua
l

C
on

fe
re

nc
e

in
M

ay
or

B
ak

er
C

it
ie

s
(L

O
C

)
O

ct
ob

er
.

M
on

th
ly

m
ee

tt
in

gs
.

15




